

Re: No issue re FHP re the calls I had later today. Was Hydro One's announcement re an acquisition.

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 19:29:33 -0400

Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 19, 2017, at 7:12 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.